
JA-0915

From: aedmondson@hbs.edu 
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 6:38 PM EDT 

To: Edelman, Benjamin 
Subject: FRB Draft Report 

Dear Ben, 

response to. this: document, which: we ask that you'send:us by 5pm-on Thursday, October'5; 2017: We then will determine 
whether the draft should. be amended or stand as is; either way; the report at that time will be.considered: final;.andwe will 
provide a copy to'you and tothe Standing Committee of the Appointments Committee. 

Separately, [have tet Paul:Healy{in:-his:role‘as Senior Associate: Dean for.Faculty Development): know.whére.we are inthe 
process, you should feel free: to reach out to him with any questions about how this. relates to: your promotion'case. 

Best, 

‘Available until 27-October 2017 

( yhatis this? 

You have. received attachmentilink(s): within: this:email-sent via. Harvard Business School's: Secure File. Transfer. To retrieve the 
_attachment(s), please click on the link(s) above. 
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This file is part of Edelman v. Harvard - Summary Judgment.
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